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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: gary.frost@gapac.com
Cc: ron.reynolds@gapac.com; pcobb@golder.com; Palcic, Merrilee L.; Felton-Smith, Rita; ceron.heather@epa.gov;


forney.kathleen@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:06:49 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Dear Mr. Frost: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: GEORGIA-PACIFIC CONSUMER OPERATIONS LLC 
Facility Name: PALATKA PULP and PAPER MILL 
Project Number: 1070005-080-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PUTNAM


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070005.080.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:08:16 PM


I am out of the office from June 10-June 14.  I will reply to your email when I return.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: McWade, Tammy; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Felton-Smith, Rita
Subject: Delivered: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:06:50 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us"McWade, Tammy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Palcic, Merrilee L.; Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:06:50 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Merrilee.L.Palcic@dep.state.fl.us"Palcic, Merrilee L.
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Reynolds, Ron E.
To: Scearce, Lynn; Frost, Gary (Florida)
Cc: pcobb@golder.com; Palcic, Merrilee L.; Felton-Smith, Rita; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; McQuaig, Mary M.; Eckenrode, Jim P.
Subject: RE: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:22:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Lynn,


I am verifying receipt of these eagerly anticipated documents.


Thank you!


Ron Reynolds
Senior Environmental Engineer – Air
GP, Palatka Operations
Palatka, FL 32178-0919
Office 386-329-0967
Cell 386-916-3133


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:07 PM
To: Frost, Gary (Florida)
Cc: Reynolds, Ron E.; pcobb@golder.com; Palcic, Merrilee L.; Felton-Smith, Rita;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn
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
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:09:10 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:07:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Reynolds, Ron E.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:17:11 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:16:09 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: McWade, Tammy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:23:40 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:23:38 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:27:03 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:27:02 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:27:36 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:27:35 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Palcic, Merrilee L.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:07:19 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:06:58 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:07:38 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov"ceron.heather@epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit 
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: pcobb@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:08:21 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:pcobb@golder.com"pcobb@golder.com
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit 
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: gary.frost@gapac.com; ron.reynolds@gapac.com
Subject: Relayed: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:06:53 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:gary.frost@gapac.com"gary.frost@gapac.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:ron.reynolds@gapac.com"ron.reynolds@gapac.com
Subject: 1070005-080-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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